7.s. THOMPSON

ENGINEERING, INC

September 5, 2024

Bryant Lockamy

Southern Touch Homes, LLC
1940 County Line Road
Angier, NC 27501

Dear Mr. Lockamy:

The “Wells” plan was reviewed for lot #43 West Preserve subdivision (116 Boyce Ct.)
in Sanford, North Carolina to address adding a cased opening between the garages.

A 8/0 cased opening with a (2) 1 3/4” x 9 1/4" LVL header may be added in the
location between the garages indicated on the architectural plan (see excerpt below).
The LVL header is to be supported by (2) SPF #2 jacks and (1) SPF #2 king stud at
each end. The continuous lug footing beneath the opening is suitable per plan. This
configuration will provide the required support for all applied loads.

Please call me if you have any questions.
Sincerely,

J.S. Thompson Engineering, Inc.
N.C. License No. C-1733

Joshua A. Grantham, E.I.
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